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LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under gour licenge as they relate to radiation safety and to
compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission éNHC) rules and regutations and the conditions of your license. The inspection
consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the

inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:
@ 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
D 2. Previous violation(s) clozed.

3. The violation(s), spacifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,
nen-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NAC Enforcemeant Policy, NUREG-1600, to
exercise discretion, were satisfied.

Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or atlached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject lo posting in accordance with 10 CFR 18.11.

{Viotations and Corrective Actions)

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above.

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector wilt be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 {corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when tull compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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1. PROGRAM 2. PRIORITY 3. LICENSEE CONTATCT 4, TELEPRHONE NUMBER

2201 G5 Brad Mallard, Corp. Office Mgr. 586-286-2380

[X]  Main Office Inspection Next Inspection Date: July 2010

[j Field

[ ] Temporary Job Site

PROGRAM SCOPE

This inactive diagnostic medical program has not used or received licensed material since the license was
issued July 29, 2004.

Mr. Mallard indicated that, if the program were active, activities would involve primarei:y cardiac imaging
utilizingtTgﬁhnegum-BSm labeled material. As of the date of inspection, no anticlpated startup date has
been established.

The proposed use area was toured during the inspection and found to be as indicated on submitted license
documentation. Current license and regulatory requirements were discussed during the review which
included: security of licensed material, training, survey meter calibration and usage, etc.

Observations and confirmatory survey measurements taken of the proposed hot-lab and imaging areas did
not indicate the presence of licensed material. Unrestricted areas appeared to be of adequate design and
distance from the adjacent hot-lab areas to maintain exposures below regulatory reguirements.

Since byproduct material is not currently possessed, another inspection shouid be conducted in one year
as indicated above.

Note: The actual use area Is located in Suite 120 rather then Suite 110 as indicated on the current license.
The licensee will amend this error prior to beginning licensed activities.

L I ——————————
NRC FORM 591M PART 3 (10-2003)



